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12049 Guerin Strect
Studio City, CA 91604
Phone: (818) 980-1967
Fax: (818} 980-8118

January 21, 2010

Dear Sandy,

Pursuant to your requast, this letter provides corfirmation that the building at the northeasi
corper of Magnolia and Ben St has been built as a 4-story residential building on top of twe
subterranean parking levels, and has been built within the Valley Village Specific Plan hsight
fimitation,

This building offers. 87 units for cccupancy, and will open during Q1 of 2010, Additionally, part
of the tract map conditions state that we will provide a financial incentive to Firefighters and
Police Officers—a voluntary condition that will assist the communily in maintaining affordable
fousging stock in thelr neighborhood.

Sincersly,

Eyal Gambel
{eneral Counsel
Magnolia Nest, LLC



